
From: Komp, Greg
To: R4 Licensing Action Submittals
Cc: Leo Wardrobe; Marcinko, Rion
Subject: [External_Sender] Withdrawal of Notification of License Implementation
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 2:54:15 PM
Attachments: CH2M NRC notification Withdrawl of Notification.pdf

The attached letter withdraws the Notice of Implementation of the CH2M RML No. 43-35500-01
dated January 24th 2024.

Recent discussions with the USNRC and the California Department of Public Health, Radiologic Health
Branch revealed the radioactive material at SSFL are not under the jurisdiction of the USNRC, but the
State of California.  A reciprocity agreement is being prepared for approval by the State of California in
accordance with applicable California Statutes to continue the work at SSFL.  

Greg

Gregory R. Komp, CHP, FHPS
Senior Health Physicist, Radiation Services/RSO
Federal and Environmental Solutions
540-207-0940
Greg.Komp@jacobs.com
www.jacobs.com

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.

Mail Control Number: 640528
Docket Number : 3039123
License Number : 43-35500-01
Licensee Name : CH2M Hill, Inc. 



CH2M 
6312 S. Fiddlers Green Circle 
Suite 300N 
Greenwood Village, CO  80111 
Main phone: (720) 286-2000 

USNRC Region IV 
ATTN: DNMS Licensing Assistant 
1600 East Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011 
Carol.hill@nrc.gov 

April 24, 2024 

Subject: United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (USNRC) Radioactive Material License No. 43-
35500-01 withdrawal of notification of implementation at Santa Susannah Field Laboratories.   

Dear USNRC, 

This letter withdraws the notification of implementation of United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(USNRC) Radioactive Material License No. 43-35500-01 at Santa Susannah Field Laboratories (SSFL) 
dated January 24th 2024.  

Recent discussions with the USNRC and the California Department of Public Health, Radiologic Health 
Branch revealed the radioactive material at SSFL are not under the jurisdiction of the USNRC, but the 
State of California.  A reciprocity agreement is being prepared for approval by the State of California in 
accordance with applicable California Statutes to continue the work at SSFL.    

The name and contact for the job, including information on how to contact the individual: 

a. Greg Komp, CHP, Radiation Safety Officer:

b. 540-207-0940;

c. greg.komp@jacobs.com

Regards, 
CH2M Hill, Inc. 

Greg Komp, CHP 
Radiation Safety Officer 

Cc: Jan Walstrom, Senior Vice President Global Environmental Services 



U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2016)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

CH2M Hill, Inc. 
Gregory R. Komp, CHP, RRPT, RSO 
6312 South Fiddlers Green Circle 
Suite 300N 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

License Number(s)
43-35500-01

Mail Control Number(s)
640528

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

Giavanna Muffelletto

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or✔ Application Dated: 04/24/2024

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment✔ Termination New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Region IV 
   U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
   DNMS/NMSB - B 
   1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
   Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
   (817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

Date
04/25/2024
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